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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:39 PM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: Darwin Singapore; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'; D Rozario, Abigail
Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry
Attachments: 20220915_152325.jpg; 20220915_152334.jpg; 20220915_152345.jpg; 20220915_

152959.jpg; 20220915_152252.jpg; 20220915_152303.jpg; FS72HSA20006 - 
Quotation.pdf

Dear Yan, 
 
As discussed please see attached quotation. In short we are concerned with damage to a Third Party vehicle, Fuso 
Chassis. It is likely that the damage was caused by an unidentified vehicle sideswiping the front right side of the chassis.  
 
Damage was noted to the door, side step, bumper, light amongst others during our initial visit. I have attached some 
photographs for reference.  
 
Please advise on the appointed person for us to put in touch with the relevant persons to arrange a site visit/inspection. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Abraham Rajadurai | Assistant Manager   
ACLA  ANZIIF (Senior Assoc) CIP  
Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd. 
30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712 
Mobile: +65 9185 9187   | Direct: +65 6958 6303 
Email: abraham.rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com 
sedgwick.com  | caring counts  
 

 
 
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:01 pm 
To: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com> 
Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Yes, please. 
 
Kindly provide document. Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Rajadurai, Abraham <Abraham.Rajadurai@sg.sedgwick.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 11:15 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Accounts (LKKAuto' <account@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Darwin Singapore <Darwin@sg.sedgwick.com> 
Subject: RE: Sedgwick ref: 6013206/ARI | New assignment | Review damage to Fuso Lorry 
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Please advise if you are able to take on a new assignment, our details will follow after confirmation.  
 
Thank you 
 
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
 

 
 
 


